UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

In the Matters of:

S.P. Equipamentos de Protecao ao Docket Nos:  04-BIS-15
Trabaltho Ltda.,

Rua Visconde de Inhauma, 386-Saude
04146-030 Sao Paulo, Brazil,

Respondent.

e e’ e’ e’ e’ N e’ S e

DECISION AND ORDER ON PETITION TO SET ASIDE DEFAULT ORDER

On February 26, 2007, the Acting Under Secretary of Commerce for Industry and
Security issued a Final Decision and Order, pursuant to his authority under Section 766.22 of the
Export Administration Regulations (hereinafter “Regulations”), in which he affirmed the
findings of fact and conclusions of law as recommended by an Administrative Law Judge (ALJ)
that Respondent was in default on an administrative proceedings initiated against it under the
Regulations.

Respondent has petitioned me to set aside the detault order using my authority under
Section 366.7(b) of the Regulations. For the reasons stated below, | grant the Petition.

The relevant facts in this matter are as follows. In a charging letter filed on September 13,
2004, the Bureau of Industry and Sccurity ("BIS") alleged that Respondent committed two
violations of the Regulations,! issued under the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended

(50 U.S.C. app. §§ 2401-2420 (2000)).*

" The violations charged occurred in 2002. The Regulations governing the violations at issue are found in the 2002
version of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 C.F.R Parts 730-774 (2002)).  The 2007 Regulations establish the
procedures that apply to this matter,




On September 13, 2004, BIS mailed the notice of issuance of the charging letter by
registered mail to the Respondent at its last known address. The file indicates that the notice of
issuance of a charging letter was received by the Respondent on or about September 24, 2004,
and counsel, who no longer represents the Respondent, filed a Notice of Appearance on
February 7, 2005. Respondent, or its former counsel, did not file an answer to the charging letter
with the ALJ, as required by Section 766.6 of the Regulations, but there is evidence in the file
that the opposing counsel engaged in settlement negotiations regarding these charges for about
one year before BIS filed a Motion for Default Order on or about November 9, 2006. The
former counsel for the Respondent states in a declaration to accompany this Petition that counsel
did not receive notice of the BIS decision to tile a Motion for Default Order, nor was counsel
served with the motion that was filed.

On January 31, 2007, based on the record before him, the ALJ issued a reccommended
decision in which he found that the Respondent was in default. On February 26, 2007, the
Acting Under Secretary for Industry and Security issued a Final Decision and Order affirming
the ALJ’s recommended decision, and imposing a ten-year denial of Respondent’s export
privileges.

On September 7, 2007, Respondent filed its Petition asserting, among other things, that
good cause exists to set aside the default. On October 24, 2007, BIS filed a response to the

Petition in which it did not oppose the finding that good cause exists to set aside the default.

50 U.S.C. app. §§ 2401- 2420 (2000). Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse and the President, through
Executive Order 13222 of August 17,2001 (3 C.F.R,, 2001 Comp. 783 (2002)), which has been extended by
successive Presidential Notices, the most recent being that of August 15, 2007 (72 Fed. Reg. 46137 (Aug. 16,
2007)), has continued the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50 U.S.C.
§§ 1701-1706 (2000)) ("IEEPA").
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The Regulations provide me with the authority to set aside a default order.

Section 766.7(b)(1) of the Regulations states: “[U]pon petition filed by a respondent against
whom a default order has been issued, which petition is accompanied by an answer meeting the
requirements of § 766.6(b) of this part, the Under Secretary may, after giving all parties an
opportunity to comment, and for good cause shown, set aside the default and vacate the order
entered thereon and remand the matter to the administrative law judge for further proceedings.”

The Petition and its supporting materials justify a finding that good cause exists to grant
this Petition, and there is no opposition to this finding.

Accordingly, I find good cause has been shown to set aside the Final Decision and Order,
dated February 26, 2007, and the Order is hereby vacated and this matter is remanded to the ALJ
for further proceedings. |

This Order, which constitutes the final agency action on this Petition, is effective

immediately.

Dated: ///5. /07
[/ MARIO MANCUSO
Under Secretary for Industry and Security




UMNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAU OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20230

in the Matter of; }

)

8.P. Equipamentos de Protecdio ao Trabathe Lida, )
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Respondent, )

FINAL DECISION AND ORDER

This matter is betore me upon a Recommended Decision and Order (“RDO™) of an
Adrointstrative Law Judge (“ALJ™), as further described below,

fr1 a charging letter filed on September 13, 2004, the Bureau of lodustry and Security
{“BIS7} alleged that Respondent, S.1. Equipamentos de Protegio ac Trabathe Lida. ("S.P.
Equipamentos”), commitied two violations of the Export Administration Regulations
{“Regulations”y, issued under the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended (30 US.C.
app. §5 2401-2420 (20003} (the “act™.? Specifically, the charging letter alleged that S.P.

Equipamentos engaged in conduct prohibited by the Regulations by transferring one thermal

>3

'The viclations charged oceurred in 2002, The Regulations governing the violations at
tssue are found in the 2002 version of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 CF R Parts 730-774
{2002y, The 2006 Regulations establish the procedures that apply to this matter.

2 From August 21, 1994 through November 12, 2000, the Act was in lapse. During that
period, the President, through Executive Order 12924, which bad been extended by successive
Presidential WNotices, the last of which was Aungnst 3, 2000 (3 CFR, 2000 Comp. 397 (2001},
continged the Regulations in effect under the International Emergency Economic Powers Act (50
VLS. § 1701 - 1706 (2000Y (“IFEPA™). On November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorized and
it remained in effect through August 20, 2001, Since August 21, 2001, the Act has been in lapse
and the President, through Execuotive Order 13222 of Aungust 17, 2001 (3 CFR, 2001 Comp. 783
{2002)), which has been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the most recent being that
of August 3, 2006 (71 FR 44,551 {August 7, 2006)), has continued the Regulations in effect
under IEEPA.



imaging camera classified under Export Control Classification Number ("ECCON™) 6A003.b4 to
the State Secretariet of Civil Defense (Military Police of the State of Rio de Janeiro) in violation
of condition 4 of license 274828, whuch forbade the resale, reexport, or transfer of the thermal
imaging camera to any party other than that listed on the license without the prior approval of the
Linited States Government, In transferning the thermual unaging camera o a non~approved end-
aser without prior ULS. Government anthorization, S.P. Equipamentos comunitted one violation
of Section 7064.2(a) of the Regulations.

The charging letter further alleged that 8.P. Equipamentos sold one thermal bvaging
camersa classified under ECCON 6A003 b4 to the State Secretariet of Civil Defense (Military
Police of the State of Rio de Jangire)} with the knowledge that doing so was a violation of
condition 4 of license D274828, which forbade the resale, reexport, or transfer of the thermal
imaging camera to any party other than that listed on the Heense without the prior approval of the
United States Government. In transterring the thermal imaging camera with sach knowledge,
S.F. Equipamentos commitied one violation of Section 764.2(c} of the Regulations,

In accordance with Section 766.3(b) 1) of the Regulations, on September 13, 2004, BIS
mailed the notice of issuance of the charging letter by registered mail to 3.P. Equipamentos at its
fast known address. The record establishes that the notice of issuancee of g charging letter was
received by NP Equipamentos on Septeraber 24, 2004, Counsel for S8.P. Equipamentos filed a
Natice of Appearance in this matter of February 7, 2005, To date, however, 8.P. Equipamentos

has not filed an answer 1o the charging letter with the ALL as required by the Regulations.
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In accordance with Section 766.7 of the Regulations, BIS filed a Motion for Default
Order on or about Movember 11, 2006, This Motion for Detaull Order recommaended that S.P.
Equipamentos be denied export privileges for a peniod of ten years. Under Section 766.7(a) of
the Regulations, “[flatiure of the respondent to file an answer within the time provided
constitutes a waiver of the respondent’s right to appear,” and “on BIS s motion and without
further notice to the respondent, {the ALY shall find the {acts to be as alleged in the charging
fetter.” The ALJ has found S.P. Equipamentos in default

e
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On fanuary 31, 2007, based on the record befure hiny, the AL issued an RDO in which
he found that 5.P. Equipamentos committed one violation of Section 764.2(a} and one violation
of Section 764.2(¢), The ALJ also recommended the penalty of denial of S.P. Equipamentos’
export privileges under the Regulations for ten years.

The ALY s RDBO, together with the entire record in this case, has been referred (o me for
final getion under Section 766.22 of the Regulations. 1 {ind that the record supports the ALPs
findings of fact and conclusions of law. { also find that the penalty recommended by the AL is
appropriate, giver the nature of the violations and the facts of this case, and the importance of
preventing future unauthorized exports.

Based on my review of the entire record, 1 affirm the findings of fact and conclusions of
tavw as recommended by the ALL

ACCORDINGLY, [T 18 THEREFORE ORDERED,

FIRST, that for a peried of ten years from the date of this Order, S.P. Equipamentos de
Protecin ao Trabalho Lida., Rua Visconde de Inhatina, 386~ Sande, 04146-030 880 Paulo,
Bravil, its successors and assigns, and when acling for or on behalf of S.P. Equipamenios, its

represeptatives, agents and employees (hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Deanied
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Person™), may not, directly or indirectly, participate in any way in any transaction involving any

7

comumodity, software or technology (hereinafter collectively reforred to as “item™) exported or to

be exporied from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other activity

subject to the Regulations, mcluding, but not limited o

A

B.

Applying for, obtaining, or using any hcense, License Exception, or export
control dotument;

Carrying on negotiations concerning, or ordering, buying, receiving, using,
selling, delivering, storing, disposing of, forwarding, transporting, financing, or
otherwise servicing in any way, any transaction involving any ifem exporied or to
be exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any
ather activity subject to the Regulations; or

Henefitting in any way from any transaction invelving any em exported or to be
exported from the United States that is subject to the Regulations, or in any other

activity subject 1o the Regulations.

SECONI, that no person may, directly or indirectly, do any of the following:

Al

Export or reextport 0 or on behalf of the Dented Person any iteny subject to the
Regulations;

Take anyv action that facilitates the acquisition or atterapted acquisition by the
Denied Person of the ownership, pessession, or conirol of any item subject to the
Regulations that has been or will be exported from the United States, including
financing or other support activities related to a transaction wherely the Denied

Person acquires or atlempta to acquire such ownership, possession or control;



C. Take any action to acquire from or o facilitate the acquisition or attempted
acquisition from the Denied Person of any item subject 1o the Regulations that has
been exported from the United States;

D Obitain from the Denied Person in the United States any ttem subject o the
Regulations with knowledge or veason to know that the ttem will be, or is

intended 1o be, exported from the United States; or

b e
A

Engage in any transaction to service any tem subject to the Regulations that has
been or will be exported from the United Siates and that 18 owned, possessed or
controlled by the Denied Person, or service any tem, of whatever origin, that is
owned, possessed or controfled by the Denied Person if such service involves the
use of any item subject to the Regulations that has been or will be exported from
the United States, For purpeses of this paragraph, servicing means instaliation,
maintenance, repair, modification or testing.

THIRD, that after notice and opportunity for cormment as provided in Section 766.23 of
the Regulations, any person, firm, corporation, or business organization related to the Denied
Person by affiliation, ownership, control, or position of responsibility in the conduct of trade or
related services may alse be made subject to the provisions of this Order.

FOURTH, that this Order does not prohibit any export, reexport, or other transaction
subject to the Regolations where the only items involved that are subject to the Regulations are
the foreign-produced divect product of U S.-origin technology.

FIFTH, that this Order shall be served on the Denied Person and on BIS, and shall be

published in the Federal Register. In addition, the ALYP's Recommended Decision and Order,



except for the section related to the Recommended Order, shall be published in the Federdl
Register,
This Order, which constitutes the final agency action in this matter, is effective

immediately.

Prated: Zf/ﬁ&r / 6y vwm

Mark Foulon
Acting Under Secretary of Comunerce
for Industry and Security




REDACTED COPY

UNITED 3TATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
BUREAL OF INDUSTRY AND SECURITY
WASHINGTON, DO 20230

In the Mairer of

8.P. Bquipamentos de Protegdo ao Trabatho Lida.
Rua Visconde de Inhatma, 386~ Sadde

(41 46-030 380 Panlo

HBranil

(4-BiS-135

O e

S’

Respondent.

RECOMMENDED DECISION AKD ORDER

Oin September 13, 2004, the Bureau of Industry and Security ("BIS™), US. Department of
Comerce, issued a Charging Letter initiating this adminiatrative enforcement proceeding
apatnst 8.8, Bguipamentos de Protegdo a6 Trabatho Lida ("S.P. Eguipamentos”™). The Charging

Letter alleged that 3.9, BEynipamentos committed one vielation of § 764.2{a) and one vielatton of

764.2(e) of the Export Administration Regulations {currently codified at {5 CEFR. Parts 730-
774 (200611 {“Regulations™,’ issued under the Export Administration Act of 1979, as amended
(S0 US.Cloapp. 53 24002420 (20000 {“act™)’ In secordance with § 766.7 of Re egulations, BIS
moved for the asuance of an Ovder of Default against 3.2, Equapanientos as 5.8, Equipamentos

failed to pile ap answer o the allegations 1o the Charging Letter asued by BIS wathio the thne

perted required by faw.

" The charped violations cocurred dunog 2002, The Regulations governing the violations st issue are found in the
12 vesion of the Code of Fed“m} Begulations (15 CF R, Parte 730774 (20623, The 2006 Regulations establish
the procedutes that apply o thas matter,

Sinoe Aagust 21, 2061, the AGC has been in dapse and the Presudent, through Exeontive Ordec 13,222 of August 17,
A0GE 3 CFR, 2001 Qomp. 743 (20023, a5 extended by the Netics of August 3, 2006 (71 Fed. Reg 44,551 {August
7, 26061, has contioued the Regulations in effect under the Tatemational Emergency Foonomie Pmm Act (30
LS. 88 1701 — 1706 (2000,




A. Legsl Authority for Jssuing an Order of Defauli
Section 766.7 of the Regulations states that BIS may file a motion for an order of defuult

i a respondent fails to file a imely answer to g charging letter. That section, entitled Default,

provides in pertinent part:
Failure of the respondent to file an answer within the time provided constitutes a waiver
of the respondent's right to appear and contest the allegations in the charging letter. In
such event, the adminisirgtive law judge, on BIS's motion and without further notice to
the respondent, shall find the facts t© be as alleged in the charging letter and renider an
fitial or recommended decision containing findings of fact and appropriate conclusions
of low and issue or recommend an order imposing appropriate sanctions,

S CLF R § 7667 (20083,
Pursuant to § 766.6 of the Regulations, a respondent raust file an answer to the charging

tetter “within 30 days after being served with notice of the issuance of the charging letter ...

nitiating the proceeding.

B. Service of the Netice of Issuance of Charging Letfer
Int this case, BIS served notice of issuance of the Charging Letter in accordance with §

766 3(h Y1) of the Regulations when it sent a copy of the Charging Letler by registered mail o
5.P. Equipamentos al i3 fast known address on September 13, 2004, BIS submitled evidence
that established the Charging letter was recetved by S.P. Equipamentos on or about September
24, 2004, Counsel for 8.P. Equipamentos filed g Motice of Appearance in this matter on
February 7, 2005, To date, however, 5.P. Equipamentos has failed to file an answer or otherwise

file a response o the Charging Letter. Accordingly, because S.P. Equipamentos failed to file an

answer 1o the Charging Letter within thirty (30) davs from the e it received notice of issnance

D]



of the Charging Letter, as required by § 766.6 of the Regulations, the undersigned finds 8.P.

FEauiparnenios to be in defanit.

., Summary of Violations Charged
The Charging Letter issued by BIS included a total of two (2) charges. Specifically, the

wed that on one secasion, on or about February 25, 2002, S P. Equipamentos

&

Charging Letter alle
engaged in conduct prohibited by the Regulations by transferring one thermal tmaging camera
classified under Export Conirol Classification Number ("ECCNT) 6A003.b.4 to State Secretariet
of Civil Defense (Military Police of the State of Rio de Janewo) in violation of condition 4 of
Hoense D274828, which forbade the resale, reexpori, or transfer of the thermal imaging camera
fo any party other than that listed on the Hcense without the prior approval of the United States
Govermment. In transferring the thermal imaging camera to a non-approved end-user without
prior U5, Govermnent authorization, S.P. Equipamentos comunitted one viclation of § 764.2(a)
of the Begulations. (Charge 1)

The Charging Letter further alleged that S.P. Equipamentos sold one thermal
imaging camera classified under ECCN 6A003.b.4 to the State Seeretariet of Civil Defense
{(Military Police of the State of Rio de Janeiro) with the knowledge that dotog so was a vielation
of condition 4 of lcense 3274828, which forbade the resale, reexport, or transfer of the thermal
snaging camera 1o any party other than that listed on the license without the prior approval of the

United States Government, In transferdng the thermal imaging camera with such knowledge.,

S.P. Equipamentos committed one violation of § 764.2(e) of the Regulations.



3. Penslty Recommendation

[REDACTED SECTION]



IREDACTED SECT?()N}

E. Conclusion

Accordingly, T am refernng this Recommended Decision and Order to the Under
Secrefary of Commerce for Industry and Security for review and final getion for the ageney,
without further notice to the Respondent, as provided tn § 766.7 of the Regulations, Within

thrty {307 days atter receipt of this Recommended {ecision and Order, the Under Secretary shall

issue acwritten order alfirming, modifving, or vacating the Reconunended Decision and Order,

t

Dated: January D {2007

S e gy

P, Ingolia
Faw Judge

~



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

{ herehy vertity that [ have served the foregoing RECOMMENDED DECISION AND
ORDER by First Class Mail, Postage Prepad to the following person:

Peter R, Rlason, Hag.

Office of Chief Counsel for Industry and Security
.8, Departrosnt of Commerce, Roony H-3838
14" Street and Constitution Avenae, NW
Washington, D.C. 20238

Telephone: {202) 482-5301

Facsimile: (2023 482-0085

forns, 2 Ll

J ] cmf{";}‘ Codlins
Hearing Docket Clerk

Diwee and dated this 2ud day of Febraary, 2007
Baltimore, Maryland



S

5 %’g‘}u’%ﬁ UMITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
- | Bureau of Industry and Security

| Washington, D.0. 20230

S B
Soxrus OF

September 10, 2004

CHARGING LETTER
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S.F. Equipamentos de Proteghio ao Trabathe Lida
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Dear Mr. Keiner: -
e pes]

The Bureau of Industry and Security, United States Department of Commerce (“BIS™), has
reason to believe that 5.P. Equipamentos de Proteclio ao Trabalho Lida. (*5.P. Equipamentos™),
of 5%o Pauls, Brazil, has commitied two violations of the Export Administration Regulations
(the “Regulations™,! which are issued under the authority of the Export Administration Act of
1979 {the “Act”).* Specifically, BIS charges that S.P. Equipamentos committed the following
violations:

* The Regulations are cureently codified in the Code of Federal Regulations at 13 C.F R
Parta 730-774 (2004}, The violations charged ocourred in 2002, The Regulations governing the
violations at isaue are found in the 2002 version of the Code of Federal Regulations (15 C.F.R.

Parts 730-774 (20023}, The 2004 Regulations govern the procedural aspects of this case.

P50 US.Coapp. §§ 2401- 2420 (2000). From August 21, 1994 through November 12,
2000, the Act was in lapse. During that period, the President, through Executive Order 12524,
which had been extended by successive Presidential Notices, the last of which was August 3,
2000 (3 CF.R., 2000 Comp. 397 (2001}, continued the Regulations in effect under the
International Emergency Economic Powers Aet (50 US.C. §§ 1701 - 1706 (2000)) (“IEEPA™).
On November 13, 2000, the Act was reauthorized by Pub. L. No. 106-308 and it remained in

effect through August 20, 2001, Executive Order 13222 of August 17, 2001 (3 C.F.R., 2001

Comp., p. 783 (2002}, which bas been extended by successive Presidential MNotices, the most

recent being that of August 6, 2004 (69 Fed Reg 48763 (Aug. 10, 20043, continues the
Regulations in effect under ITEEPA.




S.P. Equipamentos
Charging Letter
Page 2

Charge 1 {15 CF.R. § 764.2(a) - Transferring Thermal Imaging Cameras in
Violation of License Conditinus)

{n one occasion, on or about February 23, 2002, 8.P. Equipamentos engaged in conduct
prohibited by the Regulations by transferrving one thermal imaging camera classified under
Export Control Classification Number (“ECCN" 6A003.b.4 {o State Secretariet of Civil Defense
{(Military Police of the State of Rio de Janetro) in violation of condition 4 of Heense D274828,
which forbade the resale, reexport, or transfer of the thermal imaging camera to any party other
than that Hsted on the license without the prior approval of the United States Government. In so
doing, 8.P, Equipamentos conunitted one violation of Section 764.2(x) of the Regulations,

Charge 2 {15 CF.R. § 764.2{e} - Acting with Knowledge of 8 Vielation of the
Regulations)

QOn the same one occasion described in charge 1 above, S.P. Equipamentos sold one thermal
imaging carmers classificd under BECCN 6A003.b.4 1o the State Seeretariet of Civil Defense
{Military Police of the State of Rio de Janeire) with the knowledge that dolng so was a violation
of condition 4 of license 13274828, which forbade the resale, reexport, or transfer of the thermal
imaging camera 10 any party other than that listed on the license without the prior approval of the
United States Government. In so doing, 8.P. Equipamentos committed ong violation of Section
764 2(e} of the Regulations.

Accordingly, 3.P. Eguipamentos is hereby notified that an administrative proceeding is instituted
against i presuant to Section 13{c) of the Act and Part 766 of the Regulations for the purpose of
obtaining an order imposing administrative sanctions, including any or all of the following:

The maximun civil penalty allowed by law of ap to $1 1,000 per viclation;’
Dienial of export privileges; andfor
Exclugion from practice before BIS.

5P, Equipamentos fails to snswer the charges contained in this letter within 30 days after
being served with notice of issuance of this letter, that failure will be treated as a default,
{Regulations, Sections 766.6 and 760.7). I S.P. Equipamenios defaults, the Administrative Law
Judge may find the charges alleged in this letter are true without a hearing or further notice to
5.P. Equipamentos, The Under Seoretary of Comunerce for lndustry and Security may then
impose up to the maxinum penalty on each of the charges in this letter.

3 See 15 CFR. § 6.4(2)(2).



=.P. Bguipamentos
Charging Letter
Page 3

o~

&.P. Equipamentos is further notified that it is entitled to an agency hearing on the record if 8.P.
Eqguipamentos files a written demand for one with its answer, (Regulations, Section 766.8). S.P.
EBquipamentos is also entitled to be represented by counsel or other authorized representative who
has power of attorney to represent it {Regulations, Sections 766.3(a) and 766.4).

The Regulations provide for settlement withowt a hearing. (Regulations, Section 766.18). Should
vou have a proposal to settle this case, you or your representative should transmit it through the
altorney representing BIS named below,

The U8, Coast Guoard is providing administrative law judge services in connection with the
matters set forth in this letter. Accordingly, 8.7, Equipamentos’s answer must be filed in
accordance with the Instructions In Section 766.5(a} of the Regulations with:

LS, Coast Guard ALY Docketing Center
44 8. Gay Stregy
Baltimore, Maryland 212024022

In addition, a copy of 8.P. Equipamentos’s answer must be served on BIS at the following
address:

Chief Counsel for Industry and Security
Attention: Peter R, Klasen

Room H-3839

United States Department of Commerce
14th Street and Constiiution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20230



3.9, BEgquipamentos
Charging Lelter
Page 4

Peter R. Klason is the attorney representing BIS in this case; any communications that you may

wish to have conceruing this matter should oceur threugh him. He may be contacted by
selephone at (2023 482-5301.

Sincersly,
. . $
. f‘e’fl c’(\w m,f ;

Jobn M. Mckemna
Acting Director
Office of Export Enforcement





